From: Russell Dunham

To: Mona Offshore Wind Project

Cc: Navigation

Subject: Mona Offshore Wind Farm (Case ref: EN010137) - Agenda - ISH 4 and ISH 5 23 & 24 October 2024
Date: 21 October 2024 13:23:12

You don't often get email from_@trinityhouseco‘uk‘ Learn why this is important
Dear Sir / Madam,

Registration ID - 20047823
Ref: EN010137

Mona Offshore Wind Farm - Agenda for Issue Specific Hearing 4 (ISH 4 Offshore Matters) and
Issue Specific Hearing 5 (ISH 5 draft DCO)

We refer to the above application for development consent.

In particular, Trinity House notes that the Examining Authority (ExA) have requested Trinity
House’s attendance to ISH 4 and to ISH 5 on 23 and 24 October 2024 respectively.

Whilst Trinity House is grateful to the ExA for its consideration in this regard, we would wish to
highlight please that Trinity House does not have any issues of concern to raise, or intend to
make representations, at either ISH4 (offshore matters), or ISH5 (draft DCO) at this juncture.

On the matter of the draft DCO, Trinity House would confirm that it is in ongoing discussion with
the applicant regarding this. Having reviewed the current published version of the draft DCO
provided by the applicant at Deadline 2 (D2 [REP2-004]), Trinity House does not have any issues
to raise regarding its provisions at this juncture.

Trinity House is also in ongoing discussions regarding the Statement of Common Ground
between the applicant and itself.

Trinity House is continuing to monitor the Examination process for any specific written questions
that may be raised by the ExA relevant to it and will, of course, respond as appropriate thereto
to the ExA in writing should this be the case.

Trinity House is also continuing to monitor the further iterations of the draft DCO, as and when
these are produced by the applicant at the relevant Examination deadlines, and published on the
Planning Inspectorate’s website.

On this basis, Trinity House would respectfully advise that it does not intend to attend the ISH 4
or ISH 5 this week and would be grateful if the ExA could perhaps be informed accordingly please
as regards Trinity House's current position on matters as regards the Examination process, in
case this is helpful to the ExA.

Kind Regards

Russell
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